Villanueva, Mal_'x Ellen

From: Chavez, %

Sent: Friday, : 9:31 AM

To: Villanueva, Mary Ellen

Subject: Benson-Montin Greer

MaryEllen, —

e

| havene-clue what happened with this well but if you look in the W ere are 3 rows, 2 of which have prop#
19674. If you look on-the C102 screen, the name of - op isblank. |am not sure what happened there but if

you-can figure out what it should be I'd be happy to fix it.

Also gould you please look into API# 30-045-28830, POOL# 71629 according to the operator it is part of PROP#

5965 Mudge A, according to ONGARD's C102 screen we show it as #15422 it has been reported like this since

1/94"and is still being reported today as #5965. Let me know what you come up with on this one.

Thanks,

Fran
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